Billie Jo Schott

From: Slice <orders@app.slicelife.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Billie Jo Schott

Subject: Spatola's Pizza & Italian Restaurant: You picked an A+ dish, Billie

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please
use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

Spatola’'s Pizza & Italian Restaurant
1801 N Broad St
Lansdale, PA, 19446

YOUR FOOD IS
COMIN’IN HOT,
BILLIE!

Thanks for supporting our shop.

Your order will arrive between:

IL:J.I FIVl - £.54 FIVI




Billie Schwartz
38 Jenkins Ave, #Leasing Of
Lansdale, PA, 19446

WANT TO TRACK YOUR ORDER?

Slice handles our ordering
and tracking so we can focus
on cooking.

GET SLICE APP

GET SLICE APP

GOOD CHOICES

Order Number: 123760682

2x Wings 70 Pieces

Side of Blue Cheese Dressing
Plain

Celery

1xX Wings 70 Pieces
Hot Sauce

1x Cheeseburger s o-.

Medium Well

Lettuce, Onions, Tomatoes

Special Instructions: Fried onions please

2

$34.
$0.
$0.
.00

$17.
$0.

$10.
$0.
$0.

60
00
00

30
00

75
00
00




1x Cheeseburger s o-.

Medium Well

Mayonnaise, Lettuce, Onions, Tomatoes
Special Instructions: Add ketchup and fried
onions

Subtotal

Tax

Delivery Fee
Support Local Fee*
Tip

5% Discount
Payment Method

Total

FOLLOW
YOUR FOOD

Get the Slice app to track
your next order from our
kitchen to your front door.

DOWNLOAD SLICE

DOWNLOAD SLICE

$75.
$4.
$2.
$1.
S11.
-$3.

40
56
99
49
31
77

Visa - 7795

$91.98




P

EMPOWERED BY SLICE

After growing up in my grandpa’s pizza shop, | created Slice
to give classic pizzerias the modern tools and tech they
need to thrive. Thank you for supporting Spatola's Pizza &
Italian Restaurant and all the small businesses in
your neighborhood.

Y/

llir Sela, Slice founder & third-generation pizza person

Need help?

No problem. Text (234) 235-6584 or call (888) 974-9928 and
a friendly, pizza-loving human (not a robot!) will help you out.

*This is invested into new tech and services that help pizzerias like Spatola's
Pizza & Italian Restaurant succeed.
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